



# ALEKSANDAR KALEZIC

## UX/UI & GRAPHIC DESIGNER

### ABOUT

I'm UX/UI and graphic designer specialized in web and display desing with more than six years of experience in these fields. I have a lot of experience in researching, making sketches, wirefrimes, prototyping and everything that UX/UI design contains. I'm a team player who is always dedicated to his work, as well as the work of the whole team.

### INFO

**Address:**

Trg Nikole Kovacevic 6, Podgorica,  
Montenegro

**Phone:**

+382 69 216 222

**Email:**

sandarkalezic@gmail.com

**Website:**

www.akadesign.me

**Skype:**

live:sandarkalezic

**Linkedin:**

www.linkedin.com/in/sandarkalezic/

### SKILLS

Web design ★★★★★

App design ★★★★★

Logo design ★★★★★

HTML ★★★★★

CSS ★★★★★

JavaScript ★

### WORK EXPERIENCE

2017 - 2020

● **WEB & GRAPHIC DESIGNER**

at Media Monkeys

Worked on various sweepstakes and sports landing pages, websites, logos and banners. Also learned how to work in HTML and CSS very well, as well as in Wordpress through Elementor and Divi page builders.

2016 - 2017

● **GRAPHIC DESIGNER (INTERN)**

at University of Donja Gorica

Worked on various conceptual solutions for the university such as logos, as well as brochures and business cards. Also learned how to use 3D print machines.

### EDUCATION

2014 - 2015

● **SPECIALIST IN DESIGN OF VISUAL COMMUNICATION**

at University Mediterranean

Graduated from the Faculty of Visual Arts in Podgorica in October 2015.

2011 - 2014

● **BACHELOR IN DESIGN OF VISUAL COMMUNICATION**

at University Mediterranean

Graduated from the Faculty of Visual Arts in Podgorica in October 2014.